

16 August 2017

Dear Parent/Carer,

As part of their current unit the Year 11 Recreation classes will deliver leadership activities to a group of 30 Year 8 students who have all nominated to be leaders in 2018.

The Recreation students have researched and developed these activities.

This is a major piece of assessment for the students and is the end of two terms' of work.

Students are marked, not only on their planning of the activity, but also their implementation with the Year 8 students and a reflection completed after the activity.

Attendance is compulsory in order to complete their assessment.

The activities go for approximately 60 minutes and are conducted in small groups throughout a Leadership Day.

Mr Dekens or Mr Hurst will oversee the day, but the Year 11 students will implement the activities and work closely with the Year 8 leaders.

To ensure their activity has all the required equipment students will need to meet before school in the Sports Complex at 8am and pack the equipment to be transported to the venue by their teacher.

Year 11 students will need to be at the Creekwood Park (200m walk from the College) at their allocated time (see below) ready to present their activity.

As Mr Dekens or Mr Hurst will be at Creekwood Park all day, groups will make their own way to and from the location.

Students will need your permission to sign out from Client Services in a timely fashion, make their way as a group to the park and then return to school again unescorted at the end of their activity.

They must then sign in at Client Services on their return to the College.

To assist in this process can you please complete the parent note on the reverse of this information letter.

Students should present this signed form to Client Services at the start of the day; this way their time of departure can be noted and an exit pass can be given to be used at the relevant class.

The students and their schedule for the two-day program can be seen below:

Week 8 Monday 28 August 2017 11C RECREATION - Mr Hurst BRADMAN & RAFTER YEAR 8 NOMINEES BULLS		Week 8 Tuesday 29 August 2017 11B RECREATION - Mr Dekens FREEMAN & O'NEAL YEAR 8 NOMINEES	
9:00 - 10:20	Group 1 Bailey Brown, Patrick Bertles, Adam Burke, Jared McCoy, Daniel Parkinson	9:00 - 10:20	Group 1 Amber Pritchard, Harry Wilkinson, Lucy Walker, Justine Matthews, Declan Merollini, Jai Whiston
10:20 - 11:20	Group 2 Brittany White, Josh Johnson, Xaine Walker, Augustin Pemberton, Chelsea French, Beau Gibbons	10:20 - 11:20	Group 2 Joshua Gilbert, Zac Barry, Jasmine Harris, Travis Keech, Mitchell Sheather, Marshall McDermott
First Break			
12:20 - 1:30	Group 3 Finn Davis, Crosse Cannavo, Tate Farrell, Mitchell Bryant, Jaymon Stewart	11:45 - 12:55	Group 3 Carla Humphries, Lochie Barry, Jakob Halloran, Jake Evans, Hayden Ware, Destinee Lincoln
Second Break			
1:50 - 2:55	Group 4 Curtis Aiken, Max Helion, Jimmy Dimery, Jack Forbes, Lachie Saint, Dylan Adams	1:50 - 2:55	Group 4 Cherie Gokcen, Bailey Pope, Thomas Ward, Jye Adderson, Bree Patrick, Waha Graham-Corrin

Leadership Development Days

Should you wish to discuss this opportunity further please contact Mr Stewart at the College on 5490 2785.

PLEASE NOTE:

Any relevant changes to medical details or emergency contacts that are currently kept on record by the College should be updated immediately. This includes information on any recent medical conditions that may limit, or be aggravated by your student's participation in this activity. And also includes details on any medication currently being taken that might be relevant in a medical emergency.

• Insurance cover for students undertaking physical activities and physical education, particularly contact sports, carry inherent risks of injury. Parents are advised that the Department of Education Training and the Arts does not have Personal Accident Insurance cover for students. Education Queensland has public liability cover for all approved school activities and provides compensation for students injured at school only when the Department is negligent. If this is not the case, then all costs associated with the injury are the responsibility of the parent or caregiver. It is a personal decision for parents as to the type and level of private insurance they arrange to cover students for any accidental injury that may occur.

Yours sincerely

Ross Stewart HPE Head of Department

 \times

FEIR

Fiona Free Principal Secondary College

PARENT NOTE: Leadership Development Days (Monday 28 August / Tuesday 29 August)

Please allow ______ to leave school grounds at ______



(please allow enough time to be at the venue and set up by the indicated start time).

They will sign in upon their return.

PARENT/ CARER

✓ Please indicate

□ Yes, I do give permission for my child to attend the activity.

□ I have ensured that the College has current and accurate medical details and emergency contact details for my child. I authorise the teacher to seek appropriate medical assistance where deemed necessary.

□ I understand that students must abide by the College Responsible Behaviour Plan expectations.

□ For the safety of your child it is the responsibility of the Parent/Guardian to ensure that the Medical Details and Emergency Contacts are correct and that any alterations are made before the excursion.

□ I acknowledge that the Department of Education and Training does not have Personal Accident Insurance Cover for students.

Parent/Carer Signature

Date